

City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

DENZEL ANTON MCCAMPBELL COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT 7

MEMORANDUM

TO: Crystal Perkins, Director
General Services Department

THRU: Council President James Tate

FROM: Council Member Denzel Anton McCampbell *D. A. McCampbell*

DATE: March 18, 2026

RE: City Tree Service Requests Follow up

During the formal session of February 24th, the General Services Department provided City Council with Tree Service Requests per district. As a result, there are a few questions we have regarding the information provided. Please provide a detailed response to the following:

1. Why does District 7 have the third highest number of total requests and 5th lowest amount assigned?
2. Beyond the contract requests, what's the plan to increase tree trimming activity?
3. Please provide a status update on the outstanding forestry/tree issues in the district:
 - a. 12061 Auburn Street - When the garbage truck/snowplow comes by it knocks down branches into the street and into the property owners yard. Additionally, causes property damage during storms.



- b. 8600 Stahelin Ave - tree impeding on property
- c. 6345 Mansfield - Dangerous tree issue - tree limbs are falling due to the winds, residents fearful of property damage

City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions. Thank you.

Cc: Honorable Detroit City Council
Louise Jones, City Clerk's Office
Malik Washington, Director of City Government Affairs